GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
'0/o the Chief Engineer, TDWSP, Telangana state, Hyderabad

From: To:

Sri.M.Jagan Mohan Reddy B.Tech, ThePrl.Chief Conservator of Forest,
Chief Engineer, Head of Forest Force, Telangana
TDWSP, TS, AranyaBhavan, Saifabad
Hyderabad. Hyderabad.

Lr.No. AEE/DEE-1/TDWSP /Forest/Adilabad /Seg21-1/2016 dt: 24.2.2016

Sir,

Sub: -TDWSP circle Nirmal - providing and laying of pipeline and construction of
other structures for safe drinking water in Adilabad district —~submission
of proposals of Mavala Segment no.21/1 of Adilabad district for Forest
Clearances for diversion of 4.145 Ha. - Regarding.

Ref: - Lr.No. AEE/DEE/TDWSP/Forest/Adilabad-Mavala/Seg-21-1/2016 dt:
22.02.2016 of Superintending Engineer, Nirmal Circle

Fkk

In the reference cited, the Superintending Engineer , TDWSP, Nirmal has
submitted the territorial forest land diversion permission proposal pertains to laying of
pipe lines in MavalaSegment-21/1 in Adilabad District sanctioned under Telangana
Drinking Water Supply Project (TDWSP). The same is submitted here with for necessary
processing.

Details of forest land diversion permission proposals:

Ste St';‘;‘;t;” e Pipe Dia Length in m width m Area_Ha Tma':;ea s
1 | PIPELINE 75.00 590.849 0.70 0.041 0.041
, | PIPELINE 2000.00 3051.328 3.00 0.915 i
PIPELINE 63.00 1385.884 0.70 0.097
PIPELINE 75.00 785.949 0.70 0.055
, | PIPELINE 63.00 839.509 0.70 0.059 e
PIPELINE 90.00 380.229 0.70 0.027
PIPELINE 75.00 409.548 0.70 0.029
PIPELINE 2000.00 2383.408 3.00 0.715
, |__PIPELINE 1650.00 159.206 8.00 0.127 i
PIPELINE 2000.00 2233.209 4.00 0.893
BPT < 0.125




5 PIPELINE 75.00 721.919 0.70 0.051 0.051
PIPELINE 315.00 963.400 1.00 0.096
PIPELINE 350.00 365.263 1.20° 0.044

8 PIPELINE 1400.00 542.516 7.00 0.380 i
OHBR 0.0700

. PIPELINE 63.00 499.028 0.70 0.035 i
PIPELINE 63.00 277.746 0.70 0.019
PIPELINE 75.00 3557.440 0.70 0.249

s PIPELINE 63.00 141.639 0.70 0.010 =

9 PIPELINE 63.00 1543.136 0.70 0.108 0.108

TOTAL 20831.206 4.145 4.145

Therefore, (1x7) sets in FCA format of Adilabad Division are here with submitted
with the request to take necessary action for processing the proposal and accord
permission. The proposal shall also be uploaded for processing.

In lieu Forest area proposed for diversion a suitable Compensatory Afforestation
land (CA land) will be obtained from the District collector and furnished to DFO
Adilabad for further processing

RoFR certificates in prescribed format on the forest area proposed for diversion
shall also be obtained from the District Collector and submitted for processing.

Hence the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Hyderabad is requested take
necessary action for processing the proposal at an early date.

Yours faithfully,

U —

Chief Engineer,
TDWSP, Hyderabad,

Copy Submitted to the Principal Secratry to The Government, PR&RD Hyderabad.
Copy to the Superintending Engineer, Nirmal to persue the matter and
compliance.



